Sent: 30 March 2016 11:53

To: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

Subject: FW: Q Despatch Business Rates Account Reference: 68247579
Categories: Yellow Category

Hello Seyi

Your phone call to them appears to have worked & | hope the below suffices.

It says we have been charged but doesn’t confirm that we have actually paid the business rates. | hasten to add we
have indeed paid them. And always in a timely fashion!

See you next week.

Kind regards
Howard

Howard Goddard F IDM
Head of Sales & Marketing
Q Despatch (West) Ltd
Tel: 020-7424-9559

B% Please consider the envireonment before printing this email.

Copyright for this message and any attachment remains with us. It is confidential and may be legally privileged. If this message is not intended for
you it must not be read, copied or used by you or disclosed to anyone else. If received in error please contact the sender immediately.

Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by Q Despatch (West) Ltd.

Although this message and any attachments are believed to be virus free it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure this and no responsibility
is accepted by Q Despatch (West) Ltd for any loss or damage arising from its use.

From: Kolcak, Bigin [ A
Sent: 30 March 2016 11:44

To: Howard Goddard

Subject: Account Reference: 68247579

Dear Mr Goddard
Re: Unit 2 Ella Mews London NW3 2NH
Thank you for your e-mail dated 14 March 2016.

Our records show that Business Rates for the above mentioned property have been charged to Q-
Despatch (West) Ltd from 1 April 2005.

| hope that this has explained the situation but if you have any further questions please contact us at the
address below or by email/telephone.

Mrs Kolcak
Business Rates Officer
Council Tax and Business Rates



Finance
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 6460

Fax: 020 7974 6450

Web: camden.gov.uk

Town Hall Extension (Council Tax)
Argyle Street

London WC1H 8NH
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